


From: K Sharma

To: Ishita Jain

Cc: Sriram Subbramaniam; Nandyala Venkatesh
Subject: FW: Certificate dispatch details

Date: 13 December 2021 18:32:13

*** CAUTION : This email is originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***

Dear Ishita,

As discussed, furnish below the despatch details of duplicate share certificates.

NO.OF | Blue dart courier
SNO FOLIO NO NAME CERT_NO
- SHARES number
259605
50 40549062783 -
1 S 0002738 SUSHMA ARORA 259606
50 07/12/2021
MAYADEVI RATHORE 40549062805
2 M 0003378 Jointly with 259607 50
A 07/12/2021
VIJAYSINGH RATHORE
259608 35
3 A 0000420 AJAY BORDIA 259609 50 40549062794 -
07/12/2021
259610 50
Best Regards,

Kanhai Sharma

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com



mailto:kanhai.sharma@kfintech.com
mailto:ishita.jain@bajajfinserv.in
mailto:ssubbramaniam@bhil.in
mailto:nandyala.venkatesh@kfintech.com

	20211214181153
	FW_ Certificate dispatch details



